
 
 

LAND USE HEARING OFFICER VARIANCE REPORT 

APPLICATION NUMBER: SU-AB 22-0294 

LUHO HEARING DATE:  June 21, 2022 CASE REVIEWER:  Chris Grandlienard 

 

This petitioner has withdrawn this application. 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGN-OFF 

 
 

 

Attachments:  None 

 



From: Jin Chen
To: Grandlienard, Christopher
Cc: Mason, Carmen
Subject: Re: 22-0294 Application
Date: Friday, May 20, 2022 5:57:14 PM
Attachments: image001.png

 

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

Hello Carmen,

Please withdraw the application for 22-0294, because the case won't need the waiver and the
hearing should be canceled. Instead of the hearing, I'm applying for the 2-COP-R without a
waiver. 

If possible, I also request a refund of 22-0294, thank you.

Best,

Grace

On Fri, May 20, 2022 at 3:48 PM Grandlienard, Christopher
<GrandlienardC@hillsboroughcounty.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

 

Per our phone conversation, if you want to withdraw, please send an email to me and
Carmen Mason stating that you intend to withdraw.

Please notify Carmen Mason about withdraw requirements and possible refund:
MasonC@hillsboroughcounty.org

 

You can apply for a 2-COP-R permit without waivers, here is the link:
https://www.hillsboroughcounty.org/en/businesses/zoning/requests-and-verifications/action-
folder/alcoholic-beverage-permit-no-waiver-required

 

If you have any questions, please let me know.
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